# MINUTES OF BUSINESS MEETING OF MONITOR LODGE April 14, 1999

Meeting was called to order at 7:10 by Chairman Arthur Niemoller. Those present were: Karin Dorey, Gail Niemi, Ingegerd Kennedy, Helen Jenson, Margaret Carlson, Ellen Harrod (hostess), Myrtle Widmark, Dorothy Scherer, Carol Churkin, Jillian Stanley, Don Carlson, La Verne Gilbertson, and James Woodstrom. Those absent were Secretary David Benson, and Assistant Financial Secretary Liesma Krastins.

Minutes of the previous meeting were summarized by Ingegerd Kennedy.

Chaplain Helen Jenson reported that Easter flowers and cards were received by shut-in members. She also submitted a written report. Art Niemoller suggested continuing and possibly expanding the holiday plant distribution.

Some items were left at St. Ignatius hall after the Festival. The need for an inventory of Lodge property was ment#ioned. Reimbursement is due to the Childrens Club for a microphone, about \$65. Ingegerd motioned, seconded by Helen, that the payment be made.

Cultural Leader Carol Churkin said there will be a community sing at the anniversary meeting. Eivor Pfannkuch will talk on the history of the Lodge. Past Chairmen will be honored.

plans for the June meeting include initiation and dinner. Carol would like to have a committee to develop a Viking proram. Duplicating Swedish songs was discussed, with the possibility of having translations made.

Reservations for the anniversary dinner now total 80. Dinner will be prepared for 90 people.

## Unfinished Business

Plans for the convention were discussed. Sierra Kronan may not want to join Monitor in hosting the event. Years 2002 and 2003 are still open. A motion was made by Gail Niemi, seconded by Karin Dorey, to have the convention in 2002. Margaret suggested waiting to see what other lodge offers to host the event. Lodge participation in the convention will be brought up at the next meeting. Possibility of raising dues was discussed. Charging more for dinners was suggested.

### 4/14/99 minutes continued

Sophia Swanson has donated \$1300 to the Lodge. To date no decision has been made on how to use this money. A new altar cloth was suggested. James Woodstrom offered to build a new altar. Myrtle Widmark suggested having storage space built into tha altar, to hold Lodge regalia. Gail Niemi will talk to the Stockton lodge members about what is available.

Margaret Carlson reported that the Pancake Breakfast took in \$774.75, with expenses of \$262.05, and a profit of \$512.70. Last year's receipts were \$928.75.

There were 300 Lodge cookbooks ordered, with a 10% overrun. 330 books were sent, 11 of which are free. There were 38 books sold at the Scandinavian Festival. The books cost \$5.20 to print, and sell for \$10. Margaret Carlson has made a payment of \$814.75; another payment ot \$404.52 is due May 5.

### Plans for future events

Herring Breakfast (Sil Frukost) will be held at the home of Kenneth and Peggy Carlson on May 15. Margaret Carlson suggested having it later when the weather is warmer. It was decided to leave the date unchanged.

Delegates to the District convention are Carol and Michael Churkin, Eivor Pfannkuch, and Liesma Krastins. Each delegate will get \$50 for expenses from the Lodge.

Childrens Club might make favors for Morsdag dinner. Gerda Anderson will be unable to attend the next meeting, so her membership pin will be delivered to her at home. Delegates to the convention will wait for further information before committing the Lodge to host the convention. The District resolution will be presented to the membership at the next meeting. At this meeting, the scholar hip recipient will be announced, membership pins distributed, and past chairmen honored.

#### New business

Possibility of having a rummage sale was discussed. Karin Dorey moved that the Scholarhip Committee begin to announce availability of scholarships as early as November, and to make repeated announcements in the newsletter. Motion was seconded by La Verne Gilbertson. Motion passed.

Following the reading of bills, Ingegerd Kennedy motioned to pay the bills, seconded by Myrtle Widmark, Motion passed.

Reports were given by Financial Secretary and Treasuer. Meeting adjourned following these reports.

Reapectfully submitted, Dorothy Schurer Dorothy Scherer, Secretary pro tem

4/14/99 Minutes of Business meeting of Monitar Jodge Meeting called to arder at 7:10 by Charman art Memeller Present! Karin Dorry, Hail Nieme, Ingegerd Konneder, Helen Jenson, Margaret Carlson, Ellen Harrod, meptle toidmach, Darathy Scherer, Caral Chusten, Jillian Stanley, Don Carlson Ja Verne Gilbertson, James Tasadstrom absent; Danie Benson, astria Braces Cast me Inner Baard, asst Din Sery - Teesm Minutes of previous meeting summarying legongegina Chaplain- Easter flowers Histributed and carde sent Turitten report supmitted by chapland art suggested continuing and possibly expanding the heleday plant distribution Descussion about messing table legs, left at St. Ignations need dar unsentary of Fadge property mentioned Recimbursement due to Children's Club for mucrafaces for c. #6- - Ingegerd - Helen motion & pay Chillion Club for mecrephoner, Caltured Serder - Community Dinging at annemersony partig, Evon well talk on history of lodge. Past chairmen will be chonesed , Thene for June meeting - Incation & denner Carol would like committee on Vikings. Dagleceting Swedish song was desinsed, with the possibilityof having translations Denner will be prepared for To people; reservations for 80 at present Unferisked buseness Plans for convention - Sicira Rroman probably mill not join with Monitor 2002- 2003 open

2/ motion to have consulton in 2002; Grid-Kain's motione Mary thenks the should with until setter convention i If no other valunteen, Monitor will affer Judy Padicipation in Covention well be prought up at next Jaby meeting Dues enerces will be discussed at future neeling Vossibility of Traising dues und descussed Tabled charging mare for denner." Sughia American donated \$1300, no decisión has been made on disbursing this money, New alter Aloth has been suggested. Jim Wasdotion affered to build new alter, myste suggester hearing Starrye space built in, to hald Indge regulia, Dail will till to Stadton Judge member about whit's apadable, 262.05 Ex-2 Margaut - A 774, 75 Paneahe Brit 512,70 profit Fast yr. 928,15 -Conphasher- 300 ordered in 10% overreen #10 330 books Sent - 11 free 38 sold at destind Pont die 404.52 may 5 814.75 ph beg margaet before books were printed. Brahr Cest #5,20. Minning of Juture Events Sil Subast - Will be at Ken + Peggy Carlson May 15 Margaret Suggested having it later ruben weather is marmer, Margaut asked for draw for denner May 16. Jim "Caadstrom well be hartender + Jeesma Delegater - Mike + Earel, Eivar get \$50 lad for consention.

Children's Elab may make foranci for Morshay. Bude anderson unable to attend ' pen suell be Selencer 1 next Convention - Monitar will unit to valuation to mete help convention, District resolution aveil de presented Schelarship announced Destructulion of prin Past chairmen honard New Business Passibility of runnage sale discussed Schalmabip Oursandrand Themer will be annound Frida, Narin moved that Schalauship committee lega announcements "early as fall month noo bie gen del. in neweller. and announce at meetings Ja Verne. Reading of bills - Ingegera Mapter mationed to prog tills -Repart of Fin Secon \$1.112,75 assistant Fin Serry Reput Receipts Duer 180,00 Instalion 10.00 neuslilla 10.00 Pancahe Brkfit 774.25 Bal from 138,00 Poneau Po Draw 1112,28

Fiendship Committee Report 4/14/99 1. Easter til Flowers were purchased and delivered to 15 people as per attached list. ("Tilies und mini roses) Easter Cards were sent to. Frank + Glady Stangl Estrice Dorcher Maria Dilchrist Billie Nelson Let Well cards sent out by Don+ Joya Johnson to: Eva allred Dec Benson Vi Debord Marge Skicklig Viola Hallen I sent carde to : Ingrid Delchiest 3/1 Tridy Kauffmon 3/1 Eva allred . 3/8 3/8 a Chrispanthemum plant was delide to be Benson at Sutter Memorial Hospital 3/7/99 also Don Johnson reported that Sue Bergman is very ile both physically and mentally and I had confirmed that if Thelma Balgley + Ashie Horiza so no plant was ordered for her. Submitted by Hele Jenson

Fist for Easter + lowers 1999 1) Digrid Thorsen # 682-5607 7540 maple Ley In. Sait 95828 / 2, Sophia Swanson # 455-3223 7522-3311 St. Dato 95 516 3) Charles + Thelma Badgley # 383-76.55 8342 La Rivierach. Sacto 95826 1 L 4) Herda Anderson # 925-5364 2855 - Poquita St Acito 95815 1 5.) Ellen Herting 3401-Walnut ave. Com. Ca. Walnut House 1, 3401-Walnut ave. Com. Ca. 95608 レ靈 Millie + Herb Johnson - # 489- 1160 1509 Stewart Rd. Socto 95864. L (6) 7. Jucy + Ed Nahlberg . # 922-2820) 3310- Del Paso Bltd. Acto 95815 8) Truby Raaffmon, ± 451-3075 1421 Aperator ave Acito 95822 Viola Hallen - # 652.6900 c/o mapid Anith - 6700 Indian Oaks In. Develop anderson - 7 729-0870 Aunrise Comm. 7501 Sunrise Blod #18A. Cutrus Kaphty, 95610. 1\_ (n) mange Shikling # 371-5903 .710 Blide ave. #159 West Aorto 95691 1. 2 Ruth Volkoff. # 682-6003 7726- In Bandera Wy Locto Ca 95828 13) Henry Ajersmanthe 451-6940 6404 40th At. Docto 95819 Х

Page 2 Easter Howers Tist A (14) Ethel Hubbell # 455-7596 5942 Raymond Way Secto 95820 H (5) Ceile Apenar #363-0310 2701 Capitol ave # 504 Acito 95816 \$